TO: Massachusetts Historical Commission Members

FROM: Brona Simon, Executive Director
DATE: June 2, 2022
RE: June 8, 2022 Commission Meeting DRAFT Agenda

The Massachusetts Historical Commission will meet on Wednesday, June 8, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. in a
remote meeting hosted on Zoom. The agenda will be as follows:

1:00 Meeting Minutes (vote required)
a. April 13, 2022 Minutes

1:05 Preservation Planning Division
1. National Register Program (vote required), Ben Haley, National Register Director
a. Boston, South Boston Naval Annex Historic District
b. Chatham, South Chatham Village Historic District
c. Holyoke, Essex Street Historic District

1:40 Preservation Planning Division
2. Local Historic District Preliminary Study Reports, (vote required), Jenn Doherty, Local
Government Programs Coordinator
a. Harvard — Harvard Common Historic District Expansion

2:05 Grants Division
3. Massachusetts Preservation Project Fund (MPPF) (vote required), Paul Holtz,
Co-Director, Grants Division
a. MPPF, Round 28 Applications

2:55 Executive Director’s Report, Brona Simon, Executive Director
3:05 New Business

3:10 Adjourn



